From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 7:45 AM

To: |
Subject: RE: PO #0022008467
Dear Nareshkumar Mahadevan,

Thank you for your order no. 22008467. We confirm the receipt of your order and the delivery time 15 -
17 weeks since this confirmation.

Please be informed that according to the Czech Act no. 340/2015, Sb. the order including this
confirmation will be published in the Public register of contracts. In case you do not agree with the
publication please inform me immediately (the order and the contract will be invalid).

If you have any question do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards

Vyzkumné centrum specialni optiky a optoelektronickych systéma TOPTEC

Ustav fyziky plazmatu Akademie véd Ceské republiky
U Slovanky 2525/1a, 182 00 Praha, Cesko

WWW.ipp.cas.cz

From:
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 7:14 PM

To: |

Subject: PO #0022008467

Dear Customer Service ,

Please kindly process the attached order and send us your order
acknowledgement by return to the Buyer.

Notice : This is an automatically generated email.

Thank you ,
KLA Purchasing


http://www.ipp.cas.cz/



